
TO FINDING & WINNING MORE 
OF THE RIGHT PROJECTS5 KEYS

MORE PROJECTS vs. 
BETTER PROJECTS
WHY NOT BOTH?



Some say that the key to success is finding 
MORE projects to bid on. Others think 
finding the RIGHT projects matters most. 
Why pick one? 

PlanHub 2.0 gives you 24-7 access to 
60,000+ qualified projects and the tools to 
win the ones that matter most to you. 

Discover how to get the best of both worlds!

M O R E  P R O J E C T S  A N D  B E T T E R  P R O J E C T S



START WITH A WIDE POOL 
OF QUALIFIED PROJECTS
Chasing the wrong projects is like a wild goose hunt—
it wastes not only your money, but your most valuable 
asset: time.

With PlanHub 2.0, you get access to 60,000+ ready-
to-bid projects, all posted and updated directly by 
general contractors. Each listing includes plans, 
drawings, and key documents, along with GC contact 
details so you can easily connect for more information.

Say goodbye to dead ends and outdated listings. With 
fresh, actionable projects at your fingertips, you can 
focus on what truly matters.
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SEAMLESS PROJECT MATCHING: 
FIND OPPORTUNITIES TAILORED 
FOR YOUR BUSINESS
Why sort through hundreds of projects yourself when 
PlanHub can do it for you? Your PlanHub profile 
automatically matches you with projects suited to your 
work and location. Fresh, relevant projects land in your 
inbox daily, saving you time and effort.

Take it a step further with customizable filters and 
notifications to pinpoint exactly what you’re looking 
for—by trade, distance, bid due date, or construction 
type. Dive deeper with a keyword search that highlights 
matches in project names, descriptions, or files, linking 
you straight to the right pages.

With tools for viewing project details, tracking team 
activity, participating in Q&A forums, and adding 
markups to files, PlanHub streamlines the process so 
you can focus on winning the right work.
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KEEP THE PROCESS MOVING—
WHEREVER YOU ARE
Manage your bids effortlessly with the 
ITB Inbox App, designed to keep you 
organized and in control wherever you 
go. Push notifications ensure you’re 
instantly alerted to new Invitations to Bid 
(ITBs), while full project access lets you 
evaluate details, files, and posting GCs 
right from your phone. Make go/no-go 
decisions quickly, clearing your inbox 
daily and staying on top of your bidding 
process.

Collaborate seamlessly with your 
team by assigning ITBs directly 
from the app to the Bid Board. Need 
more information? Message or call 
GCs directly within the app. With 
integrated messaging and streamlined 
organization, the ITB Inbox App makes 
managing your bids simpler and more 
effective—right from your pocket.
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KNOW THE DEMAND, KNOW YOUR COMPETITION
Make informed decisions with PlanHub 2.0’s Competitive Analysis tools. See how many 
others are engaging with a project—bids submitted, files downloaded, and more. Gauge the 
demand for a specific project to decide if it’s worth your time and effort.

Dive deeper with Market Intelligence to uncover who else is bidding and their track record. 
Understand your competition’s history and strengths, giving you the edge to bid smarter and 
win more. With these insights, you’ll always be a step ahead in choosing the projects that 
align with your goals.
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BUILD RELATIONSHIPS THAT WIN PROJECTS
Behind every winning bid is a strong relationship. PlanHub’s Network gives you the tools to 
connect with over 50,000 General Contractors, helping you build partnerships that lead to 
repeat work. Instead of competing on every bid, position yourself as a general contractor’s 
trusted go-to, making it easier to find and win projects.

PlanHub’s Network helps you find general contractors posting projects relevant to your trade 
with powerful filters. Access detailed company profiles with contact info, team roles, and 
their latest projects. Track past interactions, stay organized with notes, tasks, and reminders, 
and build lasting relationships that increase your chances for repeat work.
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Once you’ve found great projects, managing 
them effectively is the key to winning more work. 
PlanHub’s Bid Board keeps your bid pipeline 
organized and efficient.

Use drag-and-drop tools to sort and update 
bids, assign tasks to your team, and filter by bid 
stage to stay aligned. In Bid Board, you can sort 
projects by due date or assigned team members. 
With color-coded alerts, you’ll always know 
which projects to follow up on next.

Integrated tools like Takeoff let you move 
seamlessly between tasks, saving time and 
effort. With instant access to real-time bid 
statuses—won, in progress, or lost—you’ll stay 
focused on what drives results.

BONUS TIP

STAY ON TOP OF 
YOUR BIDS



Are you ready to experience how 
PlanHub 2.0’s tools can help you 

discover and win more quality 
projects?

LEARN MORE TODAY! 

http://access.planhub.com/?utm_source=content&utm_medium=download&utm_campaign=sc_gtm_20&utm_content=why_not_both
http://access.planhub.com/?utm_source=content&utm_medium=download&utm_campaign=sc_gtm_20&utm_content=why_not_both
http://access.planhub.com/?utm_source=content&utm_medium=download&utm_campaign=sc_gtm_20&utm_content=why_not_both

